Tina Kotek
Speaker of the House

Oregon House of Representatives

MEMORANDUM

TO: Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House

900 Court Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

FROM: Tina Kotek, Speaker of the House 7 A;—";Eﬂ

RE: Appointment - Various

DATE: March 1, 2021

Effective immediately and pursuant to House Rule 8.05, I am making the following changes:

House Committee on Energy and Environment
Discharge Representative Diego Hernandez
Temporarily Appoint Representative Tina Kotek

House Committee on General Government
Discharge Representative Diego Hernandez
Temporarily Appoint Representative Barbara Smith Warner

House Committee on Revenue
Discharge Representative Diego Hernandez
Temporarily Appoint Representative Barbara Smith Warner

Joint Committee on Tax Expenditures
Discharge Representative Diego Hernandez
Temporarily Appoint Representative Barbara Smith Warner

Please contact Kristina Narayan in the House Speaker’s office at kristina.narayan@oregonlegislature.gov

with any questions.
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